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June 18, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Manuel Alvarez, Jr. 
Executive Director 
Commission on P.O.S.T. 
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 
West Sacramento, CA 95605-1630  
 
 
Subject: Ranger Services 
 
The purpose of this letter is to notify you that law enforcement services from P.O.S.T. certified 
rangers were not funded in the coming fiscal year.  On May 17, 2018, the LHMWD Board 
approved the budget for 2018/19 fiscal year.  The funding for the ranger services was not 
included.  In effect, the provision of ranger services by P.O.S.T. certified personnel will 
disbanded.  In reality, such services have not been utilized at LHMWD since late 2017.  Please 
forward any steps or information required of LHMWD related to the matter.  If you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 951.658.3241, ext. 238. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mike Gow 
General Manager/Chief Engineer 


